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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Frorn: Teo Swee Keong <TeoSweeKeong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2019 5:07 PM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com'

Cc: Eileen Lee

Subject: NEW SURVEY ASSIGNMENT OUR REF: D19005499MFSH
Attachments: GlAreport 4206.pdf

Dear Sirs

New survey assignment for your handling.

Thanks and Regards,

SK Teo
Motor Claims Dept

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road #16-01 City House Singapore 068877 | DID : 6507 3848 | Fax No. : 6507 3849 |
A Member of INSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.

Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail.

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 5:05 PM

To: Teo Swee Keong <TeoSweeKeong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Accident Involving SJV 4206 M and SHC 2488 C on 24 Aug 19

SURVEY

Best Regards,

Harminder Kaur
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
A Member of Insurance Group

36 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House, Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | Fax: 6507 3849 |Reg. No. 195000106C

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sq for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.




Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in
error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: service@kkimhin.com.sg <service@kkimhin.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 4:58 PM

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: service@kkimhin.com.sg; sandrakhong@gmail.com

Subject: FW: Accident Involving SIV 4206 M and SHC 2488 C on 24 Aug 19

Dear Officer

As per spoken to Mr Teo, we will choose LKK for this survey and go.
Please kindly appoint LKK. Thank you.

We would also appreciate a liability confirmation on this case.

Thanks & Regards
Sandra

6452 7018

K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd

From: service [mailto:service@kkimhin.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 12:31 PM

To: motor_claims@first-insurance.com.sg
Cc: service@kkimhin.com.sg; Sandra (Gmail); admin1@kkimhin.com.sg
Subject: Accident Involving SJV 4206 M and SHC 2488 C on 24 Aug 19

Your Ref: SHC 2488 C (First Cap)
Our Ref: SJV 4206 M

Dear Officer

Enclosed the GIA report of our client SJV 4206 M who was hit by your insured SHC 2488 C on 24 Aug 2019.

Please kindly let us know the panel surveyor to be appointed.

Vehicle is not in yet.

We would like to arrange for survey and go tomorrow (30 Aug between 3-5pm). | will arrange with the appointed surveyor.
Please kindly also advise liability of the case.

Many thanks,

Sandra

6452 7018

9622 2116
K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 9:39 AM

To: Simon

Subject: RE: SJV 4206M TP FIRST CAP DOA 24/08/2019 after repair photos

L/Sump $1650.00 confirmed.

From: Simon [mailto:simon@kkimhin.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October, 2019 7:18 PM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Subject: SIV 4206M TP FIRST CAP DOA 24/08/2019 after repair photos

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:
P9131685.jpg
P9131678.jpg
P9131680.jpg
P9131681.jpg

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types
of file attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 2 September 2019 11:57 AM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims'; assignments

Cc: ‘Jason Tea'; SUR

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19005499MFSH/1
Attachments: CSFCI19015311Kqd3.pdf

Dear Jason,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SJV 4206M.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 30 August 2019 10:52 AM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Jason Tea' <JasonTea@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19005499MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Madam,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: CWS Motor Claims [mailto:cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 30 August 2019 10:29 AM

To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Cc: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Jason Tea <JasonTea@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19005499MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above reference.
Please find attached the necessary documents for survey.
Kindly submit your report via CWS within the next 14 days.
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51 UBI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: D19005499MFSH Date: 02 September 2019

Our Ref: CS/FCI19015311/Kqgd3

The Motor Claims Department
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd

Dear Sir/Madam,

INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO. __SJV 4206M .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 30/08/2019 at the premises of M/s K KIM HIN. and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount ;8§ 2.693.80
Revised Estimate Amount :S$ 2.068.20
“Check” Items Amount ok 368.10
Market Value : S$ -

LTA Reimbursement Value : S$ -

Nett Value oh -
Description of Damage: —

The vehicle sustained damages -
at the o/s front portion. ' f

offside

Yours faithfully

KONG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appraiser

front



- > Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

OPC Cash Rebate Details
OPC Cash Rebate Eligibility:
OPC Cash Rebate Eligibility Expiry Date:
OPC Cash Rebate Amount:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Aug 2019

Singapore NRIC
853H

SIV4206M

No

26 Aug 2019
MITSUBISHI

LANCER 1.5 MIVEC SPORTS AT ABS D/AB
White

2009

4A910128500
JMYSRCY2AAUO00755
80.0kW (107 bhp)
$18,393.00

26 Jan 2010

26 Jan 2010

2

$18,393.00

No

Yes
25 Jan 2020
$9,196.00

25 Jan 2020

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$3,501.00

$144.00

$9,340.00

OK



MKKH18112675 / K Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 26/08/2019 19:01
SUBMITTED BY: Sandra Khong Yee Teng

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.
ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 26/08/2019 19:01
Date Of Accident 24/08/2019 11:00

Exact Location Of Accident 37A CAMBRIDGE RD MULTI STOREY CARPARK 5211037
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SJV4206M

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner CHOW HIN HOE

NRIC No S7820853H

Email Address BEACHKELVIN78@HOTMAIL.COM

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-91789536

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-91789536

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer MITSUBISHI

Model LANCER-1.5 MIVEC SPORTS AT ABS D/AB (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy NO
Policy Number Z/18/\VP05/019125-001

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

CHOW HIN HOE
S7820853H

23/07/1978

INDOOR

04/01/2002

17 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91789536

OFFICE-91789536

BEACHKELVIN78@HOTMAIL.COM



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name
Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 39 CAMBRIDGE ROAD #08-123
210039

NO

OWNER

HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED

CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES

NO

YES

KAMPONG JAVA NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE

ROAD: 21 KAMPONG JAVA ROAD , POSTCODE: 228892 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-2959999 - FAX NO: 63918499
NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

SHC2488C

TAXI

YAP

91593752

Page 2 of 20



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 20



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be leted he P older and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate lity.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nat an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by

interested parties.
7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/persanal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s} who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{ii) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding te any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or natices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Infarmation will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future cfaims.

(e} the information so collected under {d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{i) toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

——

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

ol i)

et
Reporting Cdntre Personnel'}\‘g@;‘]“fgg‘/

Palicyholder's Signature Driver's Signature
Date & Time: lu}/ﬁ 2:‘“'/9/»? (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

B Ol 48 C

S

Rotev TV o vt .
' ]

/\

DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

U/(”w

Driver's Signature
(If driver is not the policyholder)

Date & Time:

Policyholder’s S:gnature
Date & Time: Iﬂ g P

Company Chop (it applicable)

Reparting. Céntre Personnel’s %a"gm -/

Name:
NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 5 of 20



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

POLICE REPORT (NP299)

Police Station Of Origin

Kampong Java N.P.C

21 Kampong Java Road SINGAPORE
228892

Tel No: 1800-2959999

T

824/203
10of2

Report No. E/20190824/2031

Date/Time Report Made \Vide Report No. Station Diary No.

24/08/2019 12:02 50

Name Of Informant ddress

CHOW HIN HOE APT BLK 39 CAMBRIDGE ROAD #08-123 SINGAPORE
210039

ID Type /1D No. Contact No.

NRIC NO / §7820853H Home/Office Mobile

91789536

Nationality Email Address

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Occupation Sex Age Date of Birth |Race

Credit Officer Male 41 23/07/1978  |Chinese

Institution/School Name Language

Date/Time Of Incident Location Of Incident

24/08/2019 11:00 37A CAMBRIDGE ROAD MULTI STOREY CAR PARK
SINGAPORE 211037

MSC

P, Level 3 Lot No.. 88

Brief details.

I am lodging this report to put the chain of events on record.

On 22/08/2019 at about 10.15pm, | parked my vehicle (white, Mitsubishi Lancer EX) vehicle registration
no.: SJV4206M at the Multi Storey Carpark located at Blk 37A Cambridge Rd, level three lot number 88.

Everything was intact and nothing was amiss

Signature Of Officer Recording The Re es\
E / Staff Sgt LEE CHONG SAN ‘

Signature Of Informant:

Signature Of Interpreter: L /
Not applicable

Officer In-Charge Of Case:

E / Tangiin Police Divisional Investigation Branch /
Insp HO LUP KERN

Contact No.: 63914686

24/08/2019 12:02

Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp

¢ siearnnz
LICE FURCE

Page 6 of 20



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 2

SINGAPORE OB T

20824/203

POLICE FORCE
20f2
Report No. E/20190824/2031

POLICE REPORT (NP299) CONTINUATION OF REPORT

On 24/08/2019 at about 11.10am, | proceeded to the carpark to drive my vehicle out when | noticed two
pieces of pink paper attached to the right lower bumper and the windscreen of my vehicle.

| noticed the front right bumper was slightly dislodged and there were scratches on it. The two notes

stated;

Yap, Hp No.: 9159 3752 and vehicle registration number.. SHC2488C.
| suspected my parked vehicle had been hit by another vehicle in the carpark.

| proceeded to contact the number. The person namely Yap informed me at 23/08/2019 at about 1pm, he
was driving his taxi out from a lot when his taxi grazed on the front right bumper of my vehicle. He further
informed he had waited at the carpark for two hours however no owner of the vehicle he grazed showed
up as such he left a note. He further informed me he will inform me again on a date and time to meet up
and to settle the matter. Yap also informed he had reported the matter however | am unsure to whom.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: \U/ Signature Of Informant:
E / Staff Sgt LEE CHONG SAN )( /
/ J‘a‘ (]

Signature Of Interpreter: o Date/Time:
Not applicable 24/08/2019 12:02

Officer In-Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:

E / Tanglin Police Divisional Investigation Branch /
Insp HO LUP KERN
Contact No.: 63914686

Authentication Stamp

Page 7 of 20



Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1
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‘ U’D CO. REG. NO: 199402370D
% 0. £ ot o : M2- -3
<, W B Iises llaa CSTNO:MMOREY
(7 ’ \ \ A Y3, VI TT Rl JavtoPTELTD |
4 I HoH :4: — - *
R SR AEMABRAT __
\}X 160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-20,
\({7 Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore 575722
M Tel: 6452 7018 Fax: 6458 3895
Email: service@kkimhin.com.sg No. : 30696
Vehicle Insured : SHC 2488 C
Accident Date i 24-Aug-2019 - Date : 30-Aug-2019
Qur Ref : 190488 (FIRST CAP) / LAVENDER PAGE : 1

sler
CHOW HIN HOE (MR) &/f zprjédé/ 3’/6? «J “ /
Singapore . , (;\Jd.ﬂéaw Cay/~
. /{A/Vha, A% /7‘.-;,., b)

ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIR FOR MITSUBISHI LANCER 1.5 (2010) SJV4206M

1 pe front bumper HFn 809.00 n
1 pe ofs front bumper side retainer 2:7 18.00 n —
1 pc o/s front bumper fog lamp fw 364.00 n Z
1 pec o/s front bumper fog lamp Ju. 45.00 n 7(
cover d;f
1 pc ofs headlamp assy 671.00 n&—
1 pc o0o/s headlamp lower bracket Jo. 25.00 n X
1,932.00
Less 10% : -193.,20
—————————— 15 738..80

1 pc front number plate e, 40.00 sne—

To remove, cut out damaged parts,
panel beating, welding, align,

refix and to renew affected parts. 400.00 Zacl

To focus taillamps. To check rear

wiring and lighting operation. 30.00 Za{

To remove front weekend no. plate, y

reseal and send for reinspection. 85.00 ’f

To putty and respray on affected

portions. 400.00 Fhp
Total : S$ 2,693.80

Singapore Dollars Two Thousand Six Hundred and
Ninety Three and Cents Eighty Only

e ——

Note: Amount quoted above is subject to prevailing GST|at timesdfotussinvoice.




y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B §1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD Ref : CS/FCI19015311/Kqd3e2
i?s'?ﬁaé']'?? SORL?SAEDSINGAPORE 068877 R SR ” ”II""""‘”"“II" m
Code: FCI2
i1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHC 2488C Veh. Inspected SJV 4206M
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. D19005499MFSH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  TEO SWEE KEONG Assign Date 29/08/2019
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MITSUBISHI LANCER (A) c.c 1499
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. JMYSRCY2AAUO000755 Colour WHITE
Odometer 89255 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 FIRENZA 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 FIRENZA 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R16 FIRENZA 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R16 FIRENZA 7mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  24/08/2019 Ilnspection Date 30/08/2019
Survey held at K.KIM HIN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
160 SIN MING DRIVE, #02-20
SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722
5a. Remarks
A)DAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT.
B)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
C)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

b‘. :; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJV 4206M
N ol Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($y)) (51}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER (N) BUCKLED 809.00 809.00
1[/0/S FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER (N) DISTORTED 18.00 18.00
1]0/S FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP (N) SERVICEABLE 364.00 -
1|0/S FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER (N) SERVICEABLE 45.00 -
1|0/S HEADLAMP ASSY (N) CuT 671.00 671.00
1|0/S HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET (N) SERVICEABLE 25.00 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -193.20 -149.80
1,738.80 1,348.20
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
40.00 40.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE, CUT OUT DAMAGED PARTS, PANEL 400.00 200.00
BEATING, WELDING, ALIGN, REFIX AND TO RENEW
AFFECTED PARTS.
TO FOCUS TAILLAMPS. TO CHECK REAR WIRING AND 30.00 20.00
LIGHTING OPERATION.
TO REMOVE FRONT WEEKEND NO. PLATE, RESEAL AND 85.00 80.00
SEND FOR REINSPECTION.
TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ON AFFECTED PORTIONS. 400.00 380.00
915.00 680.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,693.80 2,068.20
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,650.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/FCI19015311/Kqd3e2
MARKET VALUE: $11,000.00(EST)-LTA REIMBURSEMENT VALUE: $9,340.00=NETT VALUE: $1,660.00

Y/ é%a

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

[§ 3! N [ ntact O accepted to any third party who ma

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.
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